Behrens, Raven

From: Behrens, Raven

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 9:25 AM
To:

Subject: Your Public Records Request

Dear Janie Young,

Thank you for your public records request dated September 27, 2023, in which you requested "1) Articles of
Incorporation for Vermont non-profit d.b.a. "re-BHS" circa 2019-20-23, list of board of directors, and any annual reports
of same. re-BHS is related to renovation of the former Brandon (VT) High School building.

2) Documents related to State of Vermont funding to re-BHS (granted circa 2020 re Downtown Development program)"

Please note that the Attorney General’s Office is not the custodian of the records you seek. Please contact the Secretary
of State via this link https://sos.vermont.gov/secretary-of-state-services/records-officer/, and Agency of Commerce and
Community Development via this link at the bottom of the page https://accd.vermont.gov/.

Thank you,

Raven Behrens (she/her)
Administrative Services Coordinator
Attorney General’s Office

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
802-828-3171





